

PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Hale, Jerry
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:17 AM
To: Julie A Beste-Walz; Norman K Peterson; LaShawn G Green
Cc: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: Fermi 3 Rev 1, Part 5

For the disks that were previously sent, in Part 5 of Rev. 1 of the Fermi 3 COLA, the heading for Part 5 indicates Rev. 1, but the footer on each page shows Rev. 0. Will this be corrected in the new disks? Will Part 5 be Rev. 0 or Rev. 1?

Jerry Hale
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
ESBWR/ABWR Branch 1
(301) 415-8148

Hearing Identifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 134

Mail Envelope Properties (D841D501B2C4D244B75AB897F70C14949A165E8F1B)

Subject: Fermi 3 Rev 1, Part 5
Sent Date: 6/16/2009 10:16:40 AM
Received Date: 6/16/2009 10:16:40 AM
From: Hale, Jerry

Created By: Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Julie A Beste-Walz" <beste-walzj@dteenergy.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Norman K Peterson" <peteronn@dteenergy.com>
Tracking Status: None
"LaShawn G Green" <greenl@dteenergy.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	390	6/16/2009 10:16:40 AM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: Yes
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: